
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
September 29, 2016

DRAFT September 29, 2016 MAPC Minutes 4
VAC2016-00047

VAC2016 47 -MAPC STAFF RPT 37
ZON2016-00041 (Deferred to 11-17-16)

ZON2016-00041 Deferral Sheet 41
CON2015-00027

CON2015-00027 Staff Report and Aerial 42
CON2016-00032

CON2016-00032 Staff Report and Aerial 49
CON2016-00050

CON2016-00050 Staff Report and Site Plan 57
2017 MAPC and City BZA Calendar

2017 MAPC and City BZA Calendar 62

1



WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Thursday, November 3, 2016 
 
 
The regular meeting of the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission will be 
held on Thursday, November 3, 2016, beginning at 1:30 PM in the Planning Commission Conference 
Room, 271 West Third Street, 2nd Floor, Ste #203, Wichita, Kansas. If you have any questions regarding 
the meeting or items on this agenda, please call the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area 
Planning Department at 316.268.4421. 

1. Approval of the prior MAPC meeting minutes: 
Meeting Date: September 29, 2016  

2. CONSIDERATION OF SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments. 
SUBDIVISION CASE DETAILS 
2-1. SUB2016-00027: Final Plat - ROCKY FORD ADDITION, located on the south side 

of 31st Street South, on the east side of Rock Road.     

Committee Action: DEFERRED INDEFINITELY 
Surveyor: Baughman Company, P.A.  
Acreage: 19.35 
Total Lots: 54  

3. PUBLIC HEARING – VACATION ITEMS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM   
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments.  
Complete legal descriptions are available for public inspection at the Metropolitan Area 
Planning Department – 271 West Third Street, 2nd Floor, Ste #201, Wichita, Kansas 

3-1. VAC2016-00047: City request to vacate portions of platted access control on 
property, located on the southeast corner of W 13th Street North and North Tyler Road.    

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM  

4. Case No.: ZON2016-00041 (Deferred to 11-17-16)   
Request: City zone change from SF-5 Single-family Residential and GO General 

Office to LC Limited Commercial, NR Neighborhood Retail, and GO 
General Office with a Protective Overlay to permit mixed use 
development.  

General Location: North of Maple and west of 135th St. West. 
Presenting Planner: Kathy Morgan 
 
 
 

2



5. Case No.: CON2015-00027   
Request: City conditional use request to permit a Tavern and Drinking 

Establishment and Entertainment Establishment and Nightclub in the City 
within 300 feet of residential zoning on property in LC Limited 
Commercial zoning.  

General Location: Southwest of the intersection of East 17th Street North and North Gentry 
Street. 

Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

6. Case No.: CON2016-00032   
Request: City conditional use request to permit a Tavern and Drinking 

Establishment and an Entertainment Establishment and Nightclub in the 
City within 300 feet of residential zoning on property in LC Limited 
Commercial zoning.     

General Location: South of Waterman and east of Greenwich (300 S. Greenwich  - Lizards 
Lounge). 

Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

7. Case No.: CON2016-00050   
Request: County Conditional Use to allow a temporary Rock Crushing operation 

associated with the Kellogg freeway project in SF-20 zoning district.  
General Location: Southwest of Pawnee and 143rd St East. 
Presenting Planner: Kathy Morgan 
 

NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

8. Case No.: 2017 MAPC and City BZA Calendar   
  

9. Other Matters/Adjournment  

Dale Miller, Secretary 
Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



   AGENDA REPORT NO.    3-1 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION November 3, 2016 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2016-00047 - City request to vacate portions of platted access control  
 
APPLICANT/AGENT: Tyler Pointe LLC, c/o Gary Oborny (applicant/owner) MKEC Engineering, Inc., 

c/o Brian Lindebak (agent) 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating that portion of platted access control to shift the 

location of two permitted drives onto Tyler Road off of Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Tyler 
Point Addition, Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas. 

 
LOCATION: Generally located on the southeast corner of West 13th Street North and North 

Tyler Road (WCC V) 
 
REASON FOR REQUEST: Reposition access control for anticipated sale of land 
 
CURRENT ZONING: The site and abutting south and east property are zoned LC Limited Commercial.  

The site is also subject to CUP DP-329.  Adjacent northern properties (across 13th 
Street North) are zoned LC.  Adjacent western properties (across Tyler Road) are 
zoned SF-5 Single-Family Residential and LC. 

 
VICINITY MAP: 
 

 

 
 
 

37



VAC2016-47 Request to vacate portions of platted access control 
November 3, 2016 
Page 2 

 
 

 
 
The applicant proposes to vacate a 120-foot wide portion of the platted access control to allow a shared full 
movement drive onto the subject site from North Tyler Road; Lots 4 and 5, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.  
Currently a 60-foot wide right-in – right-out drive is permitted on the north end of Lot 3, Block A, Tyler Pointe 
Addition.  The current right-in – right-out drive is located 287 feet south of the Tyler Road – 13th Street North 
intersection.  The proposed drive will be located approximately 180 feet south of the Tyler Road – 13th Street 
North intersection.  There is a permitted drive located approximately 290 feet south of the proposed drive; 
VAC2014-00047.  The proposed full movement drive appears to line up with two commercial drives located west 
across Tyler Road.  Tyler Road is a paved four-lane arterial with a left turn lane at this location.  There is a rollover 
curbed median along the portion of Tyler where the vacation activity is proposed.  The applicant proposes to 
dedicate complete access control on the remaining Tyler Road frontage of Lots 3 and 5, Block A, Tyler Pointe 
Addition.  As proposed Lot 3 will not have direct access onto Tyler Road, but Lots 3, 4, ad 5 Block A, Tyler Pointe 
Addition are under common ownership. The applicant is also proposing a boundary shift that would enlarge Lot 5 
and reduce Lot 4; Administrative Adjustment CUP2016-41.   
 
The applicant also proposes to an 80-foot wide full movement drive onto 13th Street North from Lot 5 Block A, 
Tyler Pointe Addition.  Currently Lot 5 has complete access control along its 13th Street frontage.  The proposed 
drive will be located approximately 140 feet from a permitted full movement drive located on the east abutting Lot 
1, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.  The proposed drive will be located approximately 200 feet from the Tyler 
Road – 13th Street North intersection. The proposed full movement drive appears to line up with a commercial 
drive located north across 13th Street North.   13th Street North is a paved four-lane arterial with a left turn lane at 
this location.  There is a rollover curbed median along the portion of 13th Street where the vacation activity is 
proposed.  The applicant proposes to dedicate complete access control on the remaining 13th Street frontage of Lot 
5, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.   
 
The current Access Management Regulations standard for a right-in – right-out drive is 200 feet between drives or 
arterial intersections and 400 feet between full movement drives or arterial intersections.  Per the Subdivision 
Regulations, Art 10-104, Modification of Design Criteria, Art VII – Design Standards – Part 2 Specific Standards 
– 7-204, L, the MAPC may modify design criteria.  In the past staff has recommended modified design criteria, 
which has been approved by the MAPC.   
 
Public water is located in the Tyler Road and 13th Street North right-of-ways.  Westar has existing facilities in both 
13th Street and Tyler Road, however Conditions #5 will cover Westar.  Richard Aitken is Westar’s northwest area 
Construction Services Representative and can be contacted at 261-6734; the applicant will be responsible for 
relocation of any light poles/utility poles at their own expense and to City Standards.  Cox Communications has no 
cable in the proposed area of vacation and has no objections.  There are City right-of-way trees that the applicant 
will be responsible for relocating or replacing at their expenses.  The Tyler Point Addition was recorded with the 
Register of Deeds January 22, 2013.   
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations 
based on subsequent comments from City Traffic, Public Works/Water & Sewer/Stormwater, Fire, franchised 
utility representatives and other interested parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not 
limited to) associated with the request to vacate the described portion of platted access control. 
 
 
 

38



VAC2016-47 Request to vacate portions of platted access control 
November 3, 2016 
Page 3 

 
 

 
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the 
propriety of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time September 29, 2016, which was at least 20 days prior to 
this public hearing. 

 
2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the described portions of platted 

complete access control, a platted front yard building setback and a portion of a drainage and utility 
easement dedicated by separate instrument and that the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience 
thereby. 

 
3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 

 
 
Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request: 
 

(1) Per the approval of the Traffic Engineer, vacate the platted access control to allow the shift of the two  
permitted/platted drives off of Lots 1 (Parcel 1) & 2 (Parcel 2), Block A, Tyler Point Addition onto Tyler 
Road.  Provide a dedication of access control to establish the realign drives, with original signatures, to 
Planning Staff prior to the case going to Council for final action.   
 

(2) Provide a dedication of complete access control by separate instrument with original signatures, on the on 
the remaining North Tyler Road frontage of Lots 3 and 5, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.  Provide a 
dedication of complete access control, by separate instrument with original signatures, on the on the 
remaining West 13th Street North frontage of Lot 5, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.  These must be 
provided to Planning prior to VAC2016-00047 proceeds to City Council for final action and their 
subsequent recording at the Register of Deeds with the vacation order.  
 

(3) There are trees that may be located in the right-of-ways.  Provide a survey confirming the location of the 
trees.    

 
(4) Provide Planning Staff with a legal description of the approved vacated portion of the complete access 

control on a Word document, via e-mail, to be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be provided prior to 
VAC2016-00047 proceeds to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with the Vacation 
Order at the Register of Deeds.  

 
(5) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the responsibility of 

the applicants and at the applicants’ expense.  Provide all needed plans for review and approval by utilities.  
Provide Planning with any plans as approved by the utilities. This must be provided to Planning prior to the 
case going to Council for final action. 

 
(6) All improvements shall be according to City Standards and at the applicant’s expense. 

 
 

39



VAC2016-47 Request to vacate portions of platted access control 
November 3, 2016 
Page 4 

 
 

 
 

(7) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the 
MAPC or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete 
until the Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final 
action on the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, 
County and/or franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of 
Deeds. 

 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

(1) Per the approval of the Traffic Engineer, vacate the platted access control to allow the shift of the two  
permitted/platted drives off of Lots 1 (Parcel 1) & 2 (Parcel 2), Block A, Tyler Point Addition onto Tyler 
Road.  Provide a dedication of access control to establish the realign drives, with original signatures, to 
Planning Staff prior to the case going to Council for final action.   
 

(2) Provide a dedication of complete access control by separate instrument with original signatures, on the on 
the remaining North Tyler Road frontage of Lots 3 and 5, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.  Provide a 
dedication of complete access control, by separate instrument with original signatures, on the on the 
remaining West 13th Street North frontage of Lot 5, Block A, Tyler Pointe Addition.  These must be 
provided to Planning prior to VAC2016-00047 proceeds to City Council for final action and their 
subsequent recording at the Register of Deeds with the vacation order.  
 

(3) There are trees that may be located in the right-of-ways.  Provide a survey confirming the location of the 
trees.  

 
(4) Provide Planning Staff with a legal description of the approved vacated portion of the complete access 

control on a Word document, via e-mail, to be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be provided prior to 
VAC2016-00047 proceeds to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with the Vacation 
Order at the Register of Deeds.  

 
(5) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the responsibility of 

the applicants and at the applicants’ expense.  Provide all needed plans for review and approval by utilities.  
Provide Planning with any plans as approved by the utilities. This must be provided to Planning prior to the 
case going to Council for final action. 

 
(6) All improvements shall be according to City Standards and at the applicant’s expense. 

 
(7) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the 

MAPC or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete 
until the Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final 
action on the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, 
County and/or franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of 
Deeds. 

 

40



          

4. Case No.:  ZON2016-00041 (Deferred to 11-17-16)   
Request: City zone change from SF-5 Single-family Residential and GO 

General Office to LC Limited Commercial, NR Neighborhood Retail, 
and GO General Office with a Protective Overlay to permit mixed use 
development.  

General Location: North of Maple and west of 135th St. West. 
Presenting Planner: Kathy Morgan 

 
   
 
 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY  

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION  

CITY BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

2017 CALENDAR 

The Ronald Regan Building, 271 West 3rd Street, Second Floor, Ste. 203, Wichita, Kansas 

CLOSING DATE 
(Monday by 4:00 

p.m.) 

NOTICE TO 
OFFICAL 

NEWSPAPER 
(Monday 9:00 a.m.) 

ADVERTISING 
DATE 

(Thursday) 

MAPC/BZA 
HEARING DATE 

(1:30 p.m.) 

November 21, 2016 December 12, 2016 December 15, 2016 January 5, 2017 
December 12, 2016 December 23, 2016 

(Friday) 
December 29, 2016 January 19, 2017 

December 30, 2016 
(Friday) 

January 13, 2017 
(Friday) 

January 19, 2017 February 9, 2017 

January 13, 2017 
(Friday) 

January 30, 2017 February 2, 2017 February 23, 2017 

January 30, 2017 February 13, 2017 February 16, 2017 March 9, 2017 
February 13, 2017 February 27, 2017 March 2, 2017 March 23, 2017 
February 27, 2017 March 13, 2017 March 16, 2017 April 6, 2017 
March 13, 2017 March 27, 2017 March 30 , 2017 April 20, 2017 
March 27, 2017 April 10, 2017 April 13, 2017 May 4, 2017 
April 10, 2017 April 24, 2017 April 27, 2017 May 18, 2017 
May 1, 2017 May 15, 2017 May 18, 2017 June 8, 2017 
May 15, 2017 May 26, 2017 

(Friday) 
June 1, 2017 June 22, 2017 

May 26, 2017 
(Friday) 

June 12, 2017 June 15, 2017 July 6, 2017 

June 12, 2017 June 26, 2017 June 29, 2017 July 20, 2017 
July 3, 2017 July 17, 2017 July 20, 2017 August 10, 2017 
July 17, 2017 July 31, 2017 August 3, 2017 August 24, 2017 
July 31, 2017 August 14, 2017 August 17, 2017 September 7, 2017 

August 14, 2017 August 28, 2017 August 31, 2017 September 21, 2017 
August 28, 2017 September 11, 2017 September 14, 2017 October 5, 2017 

September 11, 2017 September 25, 2017  September 28, 2017 October 19, 2017 
September 25, 2017 October 9, 2017 October 12, 2017 November 2, 2017 

October 9. 2017 October 23, 2017 October 26, 2017 November 16, 2017 
October 30, 2017 November 13, 2017 November 16, 2017 December 7, 2017 

November 13, 2017 November 27, 2017 November 30, 2017  December 21, 2017 
November 27, 2017 December 11, 2017 December 14, 2017 January 4, 2018 

The MAPC and the City BZA generally meet at 1:30 p.m. on the dates indicated above.  If you 
have questions contact the Metropolitan Area Planning Department at 316- 268-4421. 

62


	Agenda
	September 29, 2016
	DRAFT September 29, 2016 MAPC Minutes

	VAC2016-00047
	VAC2016 47 -MAPC STAFF RPT

	ZON2016-00041 (Deferred to 11-17-16)
	ZON2016-00041 Deferral Sheet

	CON2015-00027
	CON2015-00027 Staff Report and Aerial

	CON2016-00032
	CON2016-00032 Staff Report and Aerial

	CON2016-00050
	CON2016-00050 Staff Report and Site Plan

	2017 MAPC and City BZA Calendar
	2017 MAPC and City BZA Calendar


